
    
  
     
 

 
  

 
 

Our Ref: MGLA040216-4553 
 

10 June 2016 
 
Dear   
 
Freedom of Information Act request  –  Night Tube 
 
I write to provide you with our response to request for information that the GLA received on the 
4th February 2016.  Please accept my apologies for the delay in providing you with our response 
to this request.  

Your request asked for the release of the following information:  

Please can you provide me with copies of all correspondence between Boris Johnson, 
Isabel Dedring and Will Walden about the Night Tube between July 1st 2015 and today's 
date?  

Your request has been handled under the Freedom of Information Act (FoIA) and we can today 
confirm that we are able to disclose all of the information that the GLA holds in-scope of your 
request.  

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter.   
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Ian Lister 
Information Governance Manager 
 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
http://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/greater-london-authority-gla/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  

 




